Business of the Village Board
Village of Saranac Lake

SUBJECT: DPW Central Garage Change Order Date: 7-25-2022
DEPT OF ORIGIN: Mayor Williams Bill # _125-2022
DATE SUBMITTED 7-19-2022 EXHIBITS:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Village Attorney Village Administration
EXPENDITURE AMOUNT APPROPRIATION
REQUIRED: $ BUDGETED: $ REQUIRED:

Resolution authorizing Village Manager to accept change order to original bid for DPW
Central Garage Roof Bid of $5000.00

MoveD BY: 3Callin seconpeD BY:  Bunete.
VOTE ON ROLL CALL:
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RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING VILLAGE MANAGER TO ACCEPT CHANGE ORDER OF
$5000 TO ORIGINAL BID FOR DPW CENTRAL GARAGE ROOF BID

WHO: The Village of Saranac Lake

WHAT: Request to change order to original DPW Central Garage Roof bid for $5000.00.
WHERE: 95 Van Buren St.

WHY: Additional square footage overlooked at time of bidding

WHEN: Authorize amount as soon as possible



Amanda HoEf -

From: Erik Stender

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 3:41 PM
To: Amanda Hopf

Subject: FW: ROOF

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 2:22 PM

Subject: ROOF

WAS TALKING WITH DUSTIN AND IF YOU WISH TO DO THE ADDITIONAL WORK TO THE ROOF YOU WOULD NEED TO ASK
THE BOARD TO APPROVE UPTO $5000.00 AS A CHANGE ORDER TO THE ORIGINAL BID.





